Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association
433 Aviation Boulevard. Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Tel: (707) 565-8100 / Fax: (707) 565-8102 / www.scretire.org

‘%AERA

DATE: January 13, 2022
TO: SCERA Retirement Board

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR JANUARY 2022
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
McDonald Joan 12/8/21 Human Services
Moritz Steven 12/13/21 Sheriff's Office
O'Rourke Brett 12/14/21 Superior Court
Ford Felecia 12/15/21 Deferred
Pierce Tedron 12/23/21 Deferred
Chalon Jace 12/31/21 Transferred
Myers Roda 12/31/21 Transferred
Vail Michael 12/31/21 Sheriff's Office
Alexander Gregory 1/4/22 Water Agency
Gustavson Andy 1/4/22 Transferred
Seppeler Christopher 1/4/22 Permit & Resource Mgmt
Lemaitre Danielle 1/5/22 Human Services
Baker Gregory 1/11/22 Human Services
Bowden Teresa 1/11/22 Health Services
Calahan Dawn 1/11/22 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer
Carter William 1/11/22 Health Services
Cervantes Octavio 1/11/22 Fairgrounds
Douthit Moore Sharron 1/11/22 Human Services
Tsai Elee 1/11/22 Permit & Resource Mgmt
Martin Allen 1/13/22 Deferred




